The President San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Drive

San Diego, CA 92182-8000
0: 619 534-5201

MEMORANDUM

February 20, 2024

TO: Dr. Nola Butler-Byrd, Chair, University Senate
P - e L .-'-\:
L L i L I
FROM: Adela de la Torre, President - —
Re: Action Memo, University Senate meeting, dated February 6, 2024

| approve the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their February 6, 2024
meeting:

4.1.1. Curriculum review process for special topics classes
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.3.1. Update to Policy Language Regarding SDSU Syllabus Collection
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.4.1. Staff Emeritus Status

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.5.1. Update to Undergraduate Council membership

Motion approved. (35Y | 5 N | 23 Abstain

4.6.1. Senate Policy for Appointment of Campus ACIP Member
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.7.1. Graduate Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.9.1. Faculty emeritus Status

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.10.1 Undergraduate Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.
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